
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
   
  
 
 

   
 
 

  

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

California Elections Division | 1500 11th Street, 5th Floor | Sacramento, CA 95814 

Tel 916.657.2166 | Fax 916.653.3214 | www.sos.ca.gov 

 

January 3, 2022 

County Clerk/Registrar of Voters (CC/ROV) Memorandum #22002 

TO:  All County Clerks/Registrars of Voters and  Proponent  

FROM:  /s/  Joan Hackeling  
Initiatives, Referenda  and Recalls  Coordinator  

RE:  Initiative: Failure of  1897, Related  to  Involuntary Servitude  
 

Pursuant to Elections Code section 9030(b), you are hereby notified that the total 
number of signatures for the hereinafter named initiative filed with all county 
elections officials is less than 100 percent of the number of qualified voters 
required to find the petition sufficient; therefore, the petition has failed. 

TITLE: PROHIBITS INVOLUNTARY SERVITUDE AS A 
PUNISHMENT FOR CRIME. INITIATIVE CONSTITUTIONAL 
AMENDMENT. 

SUMMARY DATE: June 24, 2021 

PROPONENT: Kelsey Wehsels 


